

DOWNTOWN PARKING FEES

3.	Lost Ticket Charge, first occurrence. Subsequent occurrences will result in billing the registered owner \$20 plus applicable service charge:	\$10.00 /1 st occurrence \$20.00/subsequent occurrence plus service charge	Deleted: \$5.00
7.	Monthly Parking in City Downtown Parking Garages Nos. 2, 7 and 9:	\$145 /month	Deleted: \$140
8.	Monthly Parking in City Downtown Parking Garage Granada Garage (Lot 6) and Lobero Garage (Lot 9), Private Level:	\$155 /month	Deleted: \$150
9.	Monthly Parking in City Downtown Parking Lot No. 10:	\$135 /month	Deleted: \$130
10.	Monthly Parking in City Downtown Parking Lot Nos. 11 and 12:	\$100/month	
11.	Restricted Monthly Parking in City Downtown Parking Lot No. 10:	\$85 /month	Deleted: \$80
12.	Restricted Monthly Parking in City Downtown Parking Lot No. 2:	\$95 /month	Deleted: \$90
29.	Flat rate Special Event entrance fee*	\$3.00 or \$5.00 flat rate per event	
30.	Persons with Disabilities who display Disabled Parking Placard – Flat Rate Special Event Entrance Fee*	\$1.50 or \$3.00 flat rate per event	